
 

 

 
October 20, 2017 File No: 241.40 
 Licence: 1666 S3 
Brenda Poulsen, Utility Manager 

Rural Municipality of Grey 

Box 99 

Elm Creek MB  R0G 0N0 

Email: utility@rmofgrey,ca 
 
Dear Ms. Poulsen: 
 
RE:  Suspension of Clause 8(c) of Environment Act Licence 1666 S3 

Discharge of Effluent from St. Claude Wastewater Treatment Lagoon 
 
This letter acknowledges the request submitted by the Municipality of Grey dated October 20, 2017, to 
commence discharge of effluent from the St. Claude Wastewater Treatment Lagoon without meeting 
the effluent limit for total coliform specified in Environment Act Licence 1666 S3. 
 
I am granting a Suspension of Clause 8(c) of Environment Act Licence 1666 S3 pursuant to 
Section 18(1) of The Environment Act, which allows you to proceed with the discharge of the lagoon.  
The suspension authorizes discharge of wastewater during the period from October 21 to  
October 31, 2017, inclusive. 
 

Please be advised that if weather conditions become unsuitable discharge must cease.  This 

authorization may be revoked by an Environment Officer.  All other clauses in Environment Act 

Licence 1666 S3 remain in effect. 

 

If you have any questions, please call Jay Rackham, Environment Officer in Portage la Prairie at 

(204) 871-6034. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 
Don Labossiere 

Director, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 

 

c: Public Registry 

 Tracey Braun/ Siobhan Burland-Ross, Environmental Approvals 

 Donna Smiley/ Tyler Kneeshaw/ Jay Rackham, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 
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